

Re: MA - AG Technical Briefing V5

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 11:26:13 -0400

Let's remove KPMG.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 16, 2017, at 11:24 AM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Ok, thanks. Just for clarity keep KPMG?

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: October 16, 2017 11:23 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: MA - AG Technical Briefing V5

Ministries of Energy, Finance not Energy and Finance. Otherwise good to go. I'm okay but need to see the revised draft and also agree amongst ourselves whose speaking to what slides.

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 16, 2017, at 11:18 AM, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the latest media advisory. Let me know if you would like me to remove KPMG from the list, and if this is ok to share with MO?

Also, the comms briefing has moved to 2:30 – 3pm. Andrew has indicated that he would like Steen to attend to review the Technical Briefing Deck.

Ok to have Steen attend and review the Technical Deck? Would you like to attend the comms meeting (Andrew will not be attending)?

Thanks,
Martin

<MA - AG Technical Briefing V5.docx>